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This Amendment 002 to the Request for Proposal (RFP) is issued to change the term "Contractor" to 
"Contractor or Sub-contractor" in the section 3.5.1 of the TSOR and provide the Questions and Answers 
Set 1 to Set 5. 
 

Questions and Answers Set 1 
 
Question 1 
 
I only have one question.  While it does not state it, you need continuous run machines, and the electric 
power assumes single phase 230 – and either 50 or 60 Hz. 
 
Answer 1 
 
CAF portable diving compressors are not considered continuous run compressors. At times, the 
compressors are operated for multiple hours, but not in continuous auto mode. The compressors are only 
operated while charging the dive cylinders and then turned off by the operator once charging has been 
completed. They are not/will not be connected to a cascade system and left in auto. 
 
I am inviting you to read 3.2.20 of the TSOR for the voltages requirement. 3.2.20 "All electric motors of 
the portable breathing air diving compressors must be manufactured to operate with dedicated terminal 
block enclosed of 208 VAC and 460 VAC, 60 Hz three (3) phases" 
 
 

Questions and Answers Set 2. 
 
Question 1 
 
Will the government of Canada be interested in a trade in value for the 75 compressors being replaced? 
 
Answer 1 
 
There are more than 75 compressors at base holdings and all can be sold, but are in varying degrees of 
operational/reparability status and depends on procurement/disposal regulations. 
 
Note from the Contracting Authority: If valuable the compressors should be sell as surplus on GCSurplus 
in the best interest of Canada and to fair for all buyers. 
  
Question 2 
 
Clause 3.1.1 
Typically the gas driven and electric motor driven compressor packages will have a similar part number 
with the letter designate 3E for electric motors and G for gasoline engines. 
The brand and model of the compressor blocks will be the same in all units. Is this interpretation correct? 
 
Answer 2 
 
Correct, the electric driven and gasoline driven compressors should be identical with the exception of the 
prime mover and associated components to support the prime mover. 
  
Question 3. Clause 3.2.1 
 
I note the PMV (pressure maintaining valve) is not on the CRN list, please confirm this is to be included in 
the CRN requirements. 
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Answer 3 
 
It was not a requirement on previous procurements for similar equipment. 
 
Question 4. 
 
Clause 3.2.3 
Typical CO monitors have an alarm set point at 5 PPM, is this acceptable or is 3 PPM mandatory? The 
current CSA standard CSA Z180.1:19 states a 5 PPM CO alarm threshold set point. 
 
Answer 4 
 
The DND D-87-003-000/SG-001 Purity of Compressed Breathing Air and Gases for Divers is based off 
the CSA Z275.2 diving air standard, which states, carbon monoxide shall not exceed 3 ppmv. The Z180.1 
has the lower acceptable limit of 5 ppmv, which is not sufficient to meet the air quality standard for CAF 
diving air purity. 
 
Question 5 
 
Clause 3.2.7 
There are 3-stage and 4-stage compressors which meet the 9 SCFM charging rate and the stated 300 
Bar pressure requirements. The units being replaced are 4-stage compressors, is the idea to stay with 
this 4-stage block design or is a 3-stage block acceptable? 
A 3-stage compressor block weighs 50 KG 
A 4-stage compressor block weighs 59 KG 
Please advise which design of compressor is to be offered; a 3-stage or 4-stage, alternatively both can be 
offered for evaluation and selection? 
 
Answer 5 
 
A 4 stage compressor is preferred due to the lower operating temperatures. 
 
Question 6. 
 
Clause 3.2.12 
The standard compressor frame supplied has items attached to the standard upper protective frame, is 
an added removable protective frame still required? Would a removable box be an option to protect the 
compressors during transport and deployment? 
 
 
Answer 6 
 
If the current standard frame supplied protects all the components from accidental damage, then an 
additional frame is not required, however, the standard frame supplied has to meet the required 
dimensions listed in paragraph 3.2.13 of Annex A of the RFP.  
 
Yes, a removable protective box would be acceptable to cover the compressors during transport.  
 
 

Questions and Answers Set 3 
 
Question 1 
 
Clause 3.2.17 
The application of the units is subject -20C to +38C temperature ranges. 
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Clause 3.3.2 
Storage will be at -40C to +50C temperature ranges 
 
Due to the temperatures ranges and considering these units may have extended periods of storage a 
PLC based control system could be problematic, will a control system based on timers and relays with 
fault lights be acceptable as it provides temperature and function stability? 
 
Answer 1 
 
If a company wants to use an alternate to a PLC based control system, the Technical Authority have no 
objections. 
 
 

Questions and Answers Set 4 
 
Question 1 
 
Clause 3.2.11 
1. Please confirm if the steel base listed is to be a part of the compressor frame or something separate. 
Our compressor frame is aluminum as well as the base pan which matches the load requirement and 
reduces overall weight, is this also acceptable. The frame can also be supplied with a steel base pan with 
more weight. Both the aluminum and the steel base assembly will accommodate the rail mounting system 
as shown in Clause 3.2.13, photos 1 & 2. 
 
Answer 1 
 
The steel base listed can be either a standalone base to support the compressor components or part of 
the frame assembly. Preferable if the base and frame are detachable from each other to allow installation 
in the mobile dive response vehicle, if the frame dimensions are greater than the dimensions listed in 
para 3.2.13 of Annex A of the RFP. 
 
An aluminum base plate is of sufficient thickness to accommodate the overall weight of the compressor 
assembly is acceptable. 
 
Question 2 
 
Clause 3.2.13, photos 1 & 2 
On picture 1 the older compressors are shown sliding into a rail system, will this type of mounting be the 
same for the new units and if so will the dimensions of the rails be available to the selected vendor to 
match this installation method? 
 
Answer 2 
 
As long as the dimensions of the compressor unit is in accordance with the dimensions listed in para 
3.2.13 of Annex A of the RFP, then the sliding compressor support of the mobile dive response vehicle 
can be modified to support the compressor, however, if required, dimensions can be provided by COB on 
Friday, 25 March 2022. 
 
Question 3 
 
Does this truck mounting apply to the gasoline engine units only or both the gasoline and electric driven 
units? 
 
Answer 3 
 
Only the gasoline driven compressor is mounted in the mobile dive response vehicle. 
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Questions and Answers Set 5 

 
Question 1 
 
In response to subject solicitation, would you please extend the due date for two weeks to allow all 
interested suppliers prepare a proposal? 
 
Question 2 
 
Following the analysis of the request for proposal, we ask if it is possible to postpone the closing date of 
the request for proposal by 4 weeks for a closure on May 10, 2022. This time will be required for us to 
prepare and complete our technical proposal (section 1). We have challenges due to global supply chains 
for the required components and more importantly, considering the quantities involved. This will not affect 
the required delivery time, i.e. March 31, 2023. 
 
Answer 1 and 2 
 
No, the closing date will not be extended due to high priority request for new compressors. 
 
Question 3 
 
Regarding the above-mentioned solicitation, as mentioned in the section 3.5.1 of the TSOR: 
The Contractor must comply with the requirements of the International Organization for Standardizations 
(ISO) 9001:2015  Quality Management Systems Requirements. Current edition and copy of Contractor’s 
ISO Certificate provided by the Contractor. 
 
As our partners have ISO 9001:2015, is it possible to change the term "Contractor" to "Contractor or Sub-
contractor"?  
 
Answer 3 
 
Yes, at your request the solicitation will be amended to change the term "Contractor" to "Contractor or 
Sub-contractor" in the section 3.5.1 of the TSOR. 
 


